

---

# KHALID ALGHAMDI

---

(+966)549880592 ♦ Phdr.khalidalghamdi@gmail.com

---

## LICENSE

---

[Licensed Pharmacist by Saudi commission for health specialist \(SCFHS\).](#)

---

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

---

Dedicated pharmacist, focused on delivering high quality pharmaceutical care. Versatile in adapting to the ever-increasing complexity in the healthcare industry. Having a professional approach with a genuine interest in improving patient experience and customer satisfaction.

---

## WORK HISTORY

---

**Pharmacist Intern**, 06/2021 to 07/2021

**Alnahdi** – Jeddah

- Community Pharmacy

**Clinical Pharmacist Intern**, 03/2021 to 04/2021

**Al Jedaani Hospital** – Jeddah

- Worked on 'The Saudi Central Board for Accreditation of Healthcare Institutions' "CBAHI" with the chief pharmacist on standardizing safety of facilities and evaluating equipment and supplies in pharmacy under the CBAHI standers.

**Clinical Pharmacist Intern**, 01/2021 to 02/2021

**Dr. Erfan and Bagedo General Hospital** – Jeddah

- Medical Research and Evaluation course

**Pharmacist Intern**, 11/2020 to 12/2020

**International medical center (IMC)** – Jeddah

- Inpatient - 11/2020

- Outpatient - 12/2020

**Pharmacist Intern**, 09/2020 to 10/2020

**Ibn Sina Hospital** – Jeddah

- Crash course - 9/2020

- Drug info. course 10/2020

---

## EDUCATION

---

**Pharm. D. : Doctor of Pharmacy**, 08/2021

**Ibn Sina National College** - Jeddah, Mekkah

- **GPA:** 4.1/5
- **Dean's List** "2017-2018" first term, "2019-2020" first term, "2019-2020" second term.
- **Elected for Bachelor leadership** | 2016-2021

---

## CERTIFICATIONS

---

- **Community Education** - Education evaluation commission| 2018
  - Treatment of common diseases by alternative medicine
  - Awareness about daily diet & Hydrotherapy
- **Basic Life Support Healthcare Provider** - Saudi heart association | 2017 & 2020
- **Population Health Survey and Evaluation** - ministry of health | 2017, Medication Surveillance
- **IELTS** (6.5 OUT OF 9) | 2015

---

## SKILLS

---

- Drug utilization review
- Managing/sales products
- Adaptive
- Collaborative
- Communication and vendor negotiations
- Pharmaceutical research
- Pharmacy operations
- Market intelligence
- Teamwork
- Presentation Skills
- Marketing
- Public Speaking
- Pharmaceutical Sales
- Microsoft Office
- Time Management
- Leadership

---

## REFERENCE

---

**Dr. Ammar Faqiha:** ammar.faqiha@gmail.com - 056 799 7991

- **Director of Pharmacy:** Al Jedaani hospital.

- **Teaching Assistant:** Ibn Sina National College, Pharmacy Department.

---

## LINKEDIN

---

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/khalid-a-05b6321b6/>